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KITSAP TRANSIT 
Invitation for Bids 
STC Construction  
RFP #KT 21-734 
October 15, 2021 

 

Note: All Proposers shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum on their Bid Form. This 

Addendum contains the following: 

I. Clarification of Bid Documents 

II. Questions Asked and Answers Given 

 

I. Clarification of Bid Documents 

Attachment A Final Design Drawings 

The following drawings are updated and replace existing plans: 

 CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS – Sheets G3, A111, A312, A513, A514, A522, A611 

i. G3:  Updated easement and property lines 
ii. A111:  Added detail callouts near Public Restroom 1 and 2. 
iii. A312:  Added detail callout to Detail 5. 
iv. A513:  Added detail callout to Detail 2. Added Detail 5: Site Detail – Kiosk Lower 

Detail. 
v. A514:  Updated dimension in Detail 4. 
vi. A522:  Added Detail 8: Roof Detail – Gutter at Concrete Wall. 
vii. A611:  Added Detail 12: Hollow Metal Door Frame Jamb at Public Restrooms. 

II. Questions Asked and Answers Given 

Question: What is the engineer’s estimate? 

 Answer: The estimate range is $9M to $12M. 

 Question: Do you have a copy of the Pre-Bid sign in sheet? 

 Answer: Attached 

Question: Do you have a copy of the current Plan Holders list?  

Answer: Attached 

60 Washington Ave. Ste. 
200 

Bremerton, WA 98337 
Phone: 360.479.6962 

Fax: 360.377.7086 
 

www.kitsaptransit.org 

 

Connecting Communities 
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Question: The Bid Form that was posted is for Silverdale Transit Center Phase 1 Demolitions. 
Is there an updated form? 

Answer: The proper form was reposted in the file share folder. Contractors are advised that 
there will be a new form released in the future incorporating a Rule 171 change that will be made 
to the project. 

Question: Will Kitsap Transit consider changing its Bid Form from the current format to a lump 
sum and have the Awarded Contractor provide a cost break down during the Pre-Construction 
Phase? 

Answer: No, the form presented in typical of a Public Works project of this scope.  

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
  

END ADDENDUM 1  
 

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum. 
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ENGINEERING . PLANNING . ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
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GENERAL NOTES:
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RE-ALIGNMENT (SCHEDULE A) IS COMPLETE. PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A

RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN EXISTING KITSAP COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.
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KT 21-734 Silverdale Transit Center Construction Project

Bus Name Contact email

General Contractors

Seton Construction Colin Wright colin.wright@mtc-inc.net

Interwest Construction Inc Laura Sedano bids@interwest.biz

Prospect Construction Inc Ryan Sondgroth rsondgroth@prospectconst.com

Lakeside Industries Phil Lyonais

Phil.Lyonais@lakesideindustries.com; 

Craig.Vig@lakesideindustries.com

Lincoln Construction Flor Garcia Flor.garcia@lincolnnw.com

Stirrett Johnsen Inc Nick Munch nick.munch@sjimech.com

Ceccanti Inc Jon Vander Griend  jon@ceccantiinc.com

PMC Construction Corporation Brian Johnson brianjohnson@pme-cc.com

Nordland Construction NW Inc Tom Johnson nordlandconstructionnw@hotmail.com

Marco Z Technology Brian Delancy estimating@mztco.com

Shimmick MED Anthoney Thomas athomas@shimmick.com

Vet Industrial Dick Salaar info@vetindustrial.com

Chinook Contractors Ryam Poppe Ryan@chinookcontractors.com

SCI Infrastructure LLC Mark Scoccolo Mark.Scoccolo@scibuilds.com

C.A. Carey Corporation Curtis Andrews candrews@cacarey.com

Subcontractors

Olson Concrete Construction Madison Olson madison.occoncrete@gmail.com

Remnant Cleaning April Baker remnant.cleaning@gmail.com

Mathews Electric Corporation Greg Mathews

greg@mathewselectric.net; 

jeremy@mathewselectric.net; 

al@mathewselectric.net

His Hands Lawn Care and Services Inc Kim Brown kim@hishandslawncare.com

Franklin Enterprises Inc Danielle Campbell d.campbell@franklinenterprises.net

P. Walker Inc Patrick Walker patrick@pwalkerinc.com

Lorn Coatings Thavy Lorn thavyl@lorncoatings.com
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